990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Department of the Treasury = Do not enter social secirity numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service »_Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form290. inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B check it G Name of organization D Employer identification number
apphicable:
e | GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT , INC.
[ 1o, Doing business as 42-1772557
B Number and street (or P.0O. box if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telaphane number
fod | 594 BROADWAY 207 646-943-4745
ok City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or fareign postal cade G Gross receipts § 10,493,401,
e NEW YORK, NY 10012 H{a) is this a group retum
[ Jfeeier | £ Name and address of principal oficer HUGH EVANS for subordinates? [_lves [XINno
Pendnd | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b} ave all subordlinates incivdea?l_1Yes || No
1_Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)3) [ 501} ( ) (insertno |1 4947(ay(1)or [ 527 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website:p HTTP : / /WWW . GLOBALPOVERTYPROJTECT . COM Hic} Group exemption number

K_Form of organization; | X | Corporation [~ | Trust [_] Assaciation [ 7 Other

| L Year of formation: 207 O] M State of legal domicile: NY

| Part I] Summary

@ | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE AIM OF THE GLOBAL EBOVERTY
% PROJECT TS TQ INCREASE THE NUMBER AND EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPLE TAKING
g 2  Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part i, line 1b) 4 2
9| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 {Part V, line 2a) 5 41
£ | & Total number of volunteers {estimate ifnecessary) 8 40
3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VHI, column (C), line 12 e 7a 0.
b Met unrelated business taxable income from Farm S90-T, 5iN@ 34 e Th 0.
Prior Year Cutrent Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl linethy 7,249,673. 8,791,942,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, fine 2g) 1,419,982, 1,607,222,
E 10 Investment income (Part Vitl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and ?d} ___________________________________ 1 ,089. 43 , 749,
11 Other revenue {Part VIlL, column {A), iines 5, 8d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢, and ¥18) 130,934. 2,400.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equat Part VIIi, cokuron (A), line 42) ... . 8,801,678.1 10,445,313.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, cotumn (4), fines1-3) 202,782. 956,896.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, colurn (&), ing 4} 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 759,311, 1,785,727,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line11e) 136,328. 0.
21 b Total fundraising expenses {Part X, column (D), line 25) 252,795,
Y 17 Other expenses (Part X, colurn {A), fines 11a-11d, 11624¢) 8,595,217, 10,023,383,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equat Part X, column (A), lipe 25) 9,693,638.] 11,916,006.
19 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from li ﬁ ITNNS -891,960.] -1,470,693.
Eg U j:‘/ U Beginning of Current Year End of Year
88120 Totalassets (PartX,lne16) &? ..................... S S L S 2,078,777. 876,598.
<o| 21 Total liabilities Part X, Tne26) 813,973.] 1,082,487.
25120 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 from N 20 ..o 1,264,804. -205,889.
IT'art H [ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that t have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and ta the best of my knowledge and helief, it is
trug, correct, and complete. Declaratioryof arepaggr {other thansfficer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowiadge.
} |72/ /o/ /s~
Sign Signature of offic Date
Here WEI SO0, MANXKGING DIRECTOR - QOPERATIONS e
Type or print name and fitle RS
Priny/Type preparer's name Preparer's W Date Sheck [__]| PTIN
Paid MARC TAUB /ﬁ 7. /J-jf/fs siempioyes PO0236664
Preparer |Firm'sname . MBAF CPAS, LLC Fim'sEily 13-3842744
Use Only |Firm'saddress)y, 440 PARK AVE. SOUTH
NEW YORK, NY 10016 Phoneno.212-576-1400
May the IRS discuss this retun with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) _ ves [ INo
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557  Page2
-Part 11l | Statement of Program Service Accompiishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthis Part I ... D

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE ATM OF THE GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT TS TGO INCREASE THE NUMBER AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF PECPLE TAKING ACTION TO END EXTREME POVERTY, WE DO
THIS THROUGH CAMPAIGNS AND EVENTS TO MOBILISE AUDIENCES TO T2AKE ACTION
TQ_CREATE CHANGE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 880 o 980EZD e Cves [Xno
If "Yes," describe thase new services on Schedule Q.
Did the arganization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes Bﬂ No

if “Yes," describe these changes on Scheduie Q.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments far each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

{code: ){Expensess 7,124,276- in¢luding granis of § } (Reverwe s 1,607,222- )
IHE GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL - AN ADVOCACY EVENT HELD IN CENTRAL PARK,
NEW YORK., THE 2014 GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL WAS A FREE TICKETED EVENT
THAT FEATURED PERFORMANCES FROM NO DOUBT, JAY Z, ALICIA KEYS, CARRIE
UNDERWOOD, BEYONCE AND OTHERS; AS WELL AS ADDRESSES FROM UNITED NATIONS
SECRETARY GENERAL BAN KI-MOON AND WORLD BANK PRESIDENT JIM YONG KIM.
THE FESTIVAL IS GLOBAL CITIZEN'S PILLAR EVENT WHERE NGO'S, CORPORATIONS
AND MULTILATERALS CAN EFFECTIVELY COME TOGETHER AND MAKE ANNOUNCEMENTS
SUPPORTING THE WORLD'S POOR. THE GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL ACHIEVED 18
ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM WORLD LEADERS THAT ARE SET TO AFFECT THE LIVES OF UP
TO 258 MILLION PEQPLE BY 2020.

{Code: } {Ex ] 54 : 539, including grants of § ) (Revenues 3
LIVE BELOW THE LINE -~ AN EXPERIMENTAL AND FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN, THE
CHALLENGE IS TO SPEND 5 DAYS LIVING ON THE LOCAL EQUIVALENT OF THE
EXTREME POVERTY LINE QOF $1.50 PER DAY FOR ALL FOOD AND DRINK. THE
CAMPATIGN PROVIDES PARTICIPANTS WITH AN INSIGHT INTO THE LACK OF CHOICES
AND OPPORTUNITIES FACED BY THOSE LIVING IN EXTREME POVERTY, AND THE WAY
THAT BROKEN SYSTEMS CAN TRAP HARD WORKING PEQOPLE IN EXTREME POVERTY.
SINCE LIVE BELOW THE LINE LAUNCHED IN 200% THROUGH THE END OF 2014,
66,883 PARTICIPANTS HAVE RATISED US $13,788,853 FOR 141 CHARITIES AND
NONPROFITS ACROSS THE WORLD.

{Code: ) (Expenses 3 3 I 891 P 184. including grants of § 96 z 896 s} {Revenue $ 45 r 885 . )
END TO EXTREME POQVERTY CAMPAIGN - IN 2014, GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT
CAMPAIGNED FOR TANGIELE BREAKTHROUGHS ON THE ISSUES OF SANITATION,
EDUCATION, VACCINES AND HEALTH. WE CAMPAIGNED WITH PARTNERS TO END OPEN
DEFECATION AND PASS THE WATER FOR THE WORLD ACT, AND TQ FULLY REPLENISH
THE GLOBAL PARTNERSHIP FOR EDUCATION AND GAVI, THE VACCINE ALLIANCE. WE
ALSO CAMPAIGNED TO SUPPORT WOMEN AND GIRLS, PROTECT AID BUDGETS IN
AUSTRALIA AND THE UNITED KINGDOM, AND FOR THE POST 2015 DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA THROUGH THE ZERO POVERTY 2030 CAMPAIGN. IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL, TOGETHER WITH PARTNERS WE ACHIEVED COMMITMENTS
FOR THE WORLD'S POOR THAT ARE SET TQ AFFECT APPROXIMATELY 341.5 MILLION
LIVES BY 2020.

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schaduls O.)

;E"Em $ including grants of 5 ) {Revenue $ ]
42 Total program service expensas = 11,069,999,

432002

Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557  Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described inr section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a){1) {other than a private foundatiaon)?
I "Yes," complate SCREOUIE A e e e 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political carnpaign activities an behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] e 3 X
4  Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in efiect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll e e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501{c){4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedwe C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investrnent of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, inchiding easements 1o preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedwte D, Partt . 7 X
& Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,* complete
Sehedle Dy Part Ml | e et |8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amourts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | | e et | X
16 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold asssts in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V' 10 X
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI§, VIII, iX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, lina 107 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PATVE et ettt et e et ettt eeer ettt ettt 11a} X
b Did the arganization report an amount for investmants - other securities in Part X, fine 12 that is 5% or mare of its total
assets reported in Pant X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi . 11b X
c Did the organization repaort an amount for investments - program refated in Part-X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its totat
assets reparted in Part X, lina 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporied in
Part X, ine 182 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX e 1Hd| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year includa a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? If "Yes, " completfe Schedule D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XEANG XI ||t ettt 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and Iif the organization answered "No' to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b | X
13 Isthe organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)i}? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b [xd the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ||| ... ..o e 14p| X
15  Did the organization report on Part [X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, columin (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or aother assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Scheduie F, Parts M and IV 15 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expensas for professional fupdraising services on Part IX,
column {A), lines & and 1182 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1cand 8a7 If "Yes,* complate Sehedule G, Part Il e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIi, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il ||| ..., 19 X
20s Did the organizatior: operate ong or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schegule H 20a X
b i "Yes" ta line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of iis audited financial statementsto thisretum? ... 120b
Form 990 (2014}
4

32003
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Paged
| Part IVTCheckI:st of Required Schedules continuea)

Yes | No
21 Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfandil |29 | X
22 Did the arganization report meore than $5,000 of grants or other assiatance to or for domastic indwlduais on
Part [X, column (4), line 27 If "Yes," compiete Schedule |, Parts Land Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes* to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? ¥f "Yas, " complete
ScheduleJ . . |23 X

24a Did the organlzatlon ha\re a tax exempt bond issue Wlth an outstandlng prmcspal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. I "NO®, g0 10 in€ 258 e 24a X
k Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONGST et e, 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . | 244
25a Section 501{cH3), 501(c}{4}, and 501{cK29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partd 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess banefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 980-EZ? If "Yes," complate
Sohedule L Pl e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
tormer officers, directors, trustees, key employeas, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? # *Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part it o les t X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asmstance to an offlc:er d|rec’sor trustee, key empioyee substantlai

contributar or employee thereof, a grant selsction committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these parsons? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il 27 X
28 Woas the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties {see Schedule L, Part v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Scheduie L Pan‘ !V ______ 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, frustae, or direct or inditect owner? i "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part iV 28¢ X
23 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? I "Yes,® complete Schedule M 129 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified cansen.rahon
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 3 X
31 Did the organization liquiclate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operattons?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl e et 31 X
32 Did the organization gell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of #ts net assets?/f “Yes," complete
SCHETUIE Ny PAE I || e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regutations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part! oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Scheduie R, Part Ii, ilf, or iV, and
Part V, BB T ettt e e et e ee e et ettt e e, 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812(0Y13)? 35a X
b If "Yes” to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. ine2 35h
36 Section 501{c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers 1o an exempt non-charitable related organization?
#f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VL ne 2 e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule G and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O a8 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004

11-07-14



Form 990 (2014} GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557  Page5

[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- ¥ not applicable 1a 26
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0~ ifnot applicable b 0
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repartable gaming
(Qambling) WINNINGS 10 PrIZE WIBMEIS? Lo i oo 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittat of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within: the year covered by thisretum 2a 41
b I at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? 2bh | X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructionsy
3a Did the organization have unretated business gross income of $1,000 or more dwiing theyear? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 890.T for this year? If "No,” to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © e 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authomy over, a
financial account in a foreign courtry {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a | X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » UNITED KINGDOM, AUSTRALIA, CANADA
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. |.Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sh X
¢ If "Yes," toline 6a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 Se
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the crganization solicit
any confributions that were not tax deductible as chartable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deduCtibIe? | e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the crganization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribuiion and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a | X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
Yo file FOMBRB2T e et st et ettt e 7c X
d i "Yes." indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the vear | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, diractly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a cantribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? Ba
b Did the sponsoring crganization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIt, fine12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 290, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciities | 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1ia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4847{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the arganization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. !ﬁb
13  Section 501({c)}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .~ 143
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand R i < 1
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services durlng the tax year? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14a X
b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if “No. " provide an explanation in Schedile O 14b
Farm 990 (2014)
432005

M-G7-14



Eorm 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557

Page 6

|Part Vi | Govermnance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach *Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for 8 "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note 1o any line in this Part Vi

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ta 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body deiegated broad autharily to an executive committee or similar committes, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 12, above, who are independent b 2,
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a husiness re!ationshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @MPIOYSE? | e e, 2 X
3 Did the arganization delegate control over management duties customarily perfarmed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directars, or trustess, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make ary significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
5§ Did the arganization hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? = 5 X
8 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e & X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming Dody? e 7a X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved 1o {or subject to approval by} members, stackholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? | e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemparaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the vear by the following:
@ The QOVBIMING BOTY? | oot ettt e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? . 8k | X
g9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... ] X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information aboui policies not required by the !ntema;‘ Hevenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure thewr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to afl members of its goveming body bafore filing the form? [ 14a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to fine 13 ] v 12a| X
b Were ofifcers, direciors, or frusiees, and key employees required to disclose annuatly inierests that could gwe rise ia canfhcts'? L 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O ROW IS WES JONE ..o oeeoeeee oot ettt e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have & written whistleblower policy? 13 [ X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 141 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s GEO, Executive Director, or top management officied 1 15a | X |
b Other officers or key employees of the organization e 15b | X
It "Yes" to line 153 or 15h, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during The Year? | et e 16a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization o evakuate its participation
in joint venture arrangerments under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NY

18  Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 996, and 990-T {Section 501(ci(3)s only} available

19

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
[ij Own website D Another's website B_ﬂ Upon request D Cther {explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether {and #f so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and finandial

statements availabie to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the parson who possesses the organization’s books and records:

EDDIE TAUBE - 347-782-6121

594 BROADWAY SUITE 207, NEW YORK, NY 10012

432006 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557  page?

|Part V]l[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule G containg aresponse ornotetoanylinginthis Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for alt persons required te be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

*® List afl of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns {1}, (B}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

# List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key empioyee.”

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key amployee) who received raport-
able compensation Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

& List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees wha received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the arganization,
mare than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) {8) {C) D) (E) {F
Name and Title Average | Cfggksrﬂngg than one Hepoﬂab[e Heportabl_e Estimatad
hours per | box, unless person is both an compansation compensation amount of
week ‘f"""e' and 3 directac/lrustes) from from related other
{list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | = . B organization {W-2/1098-MISC) from the
refated § g 12 (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations) = [ 3 e and refated
below :;i HEH %;;:‘ 5 organizations
line) IR
(1) HUGH EVANS 40.00
DIRECTOR/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER X X 91.,177. 0. 18,684.
(2) RANDALL LANE 5.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{3) MARTHA FHAY 5.00
DIRECTOR X 11,583. 0. 0.
{4) SIMON MCKEON 5.00
DIRECTOR - FINISHED TERM 2/14 X 0. 0. G.
(5) PETER MURPHY 5.00
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{6} MICHAEL ANDERS 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) JOHN WILKERSON 5.00
DIRECTOR - FINISHED TERM 2/14 X 0. 0. 0.
(8) SIMON MOSS 40.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR - PROGRAMS X 55,841. 0. 37,013,
{9) WEI SO0 40.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR - SHARED SERVICES X 74,395, 0. 16,740,
Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 {2014)

GLOBAL: POVERTY PROJECT, TINC. 42-1772557 Page8
|Part Vil | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A} B) {C o) {E) F
Name and title hAverage o ot cfﬁm&hm one ﬂeportab}le Reportable Estimated
CUIS DY | hox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk officer and a directar/trustes) from from retated other
{istany |2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | < | =z organization {W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g g g {W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations| = | 3 g and related
bglcw % g . % f;.‘,;g\ 2 organizations
line) |2 |2|5|5 B8 2
b Sub-total e PP 233,096, 0./ 72,437,
¢ Total from contfinuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A . | 3 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlines tband 1€} ... » 233,096, 0. 72,437,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization = 0
Yes | No
3 Did the arganization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7 if *Yes," complete Schedule J for such indiddUal | | . . . e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on fing 14, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individuaf L g X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recaive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? ff *Yes." complete Schedule Jfor such person . ... ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax vear.
(A} {B} {©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BIG WHITEY PRODUCTIONS INC., DENNIS WHITE [LABOR-GLOBAL CITIZEN
12 LEONARD PL, SEA CLIFF, NY 11578 FESTIVAL 887,559,
STAGECO UNITED STATES, INC. PRODUCTION-GLOBAL
8755 VOLLMER RD, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO B8(0S08CITIZEN FESTIVAL 410,750.
JAB II LLC, 169 UPPER MOUNTAIN AVENUE, LABOR-GLOBAL CITIZEN,
MONTCLAIR, NJ 07042 FESTIVAL 260,736.
DIVERSIFIED PRODUCTION SERVICES INC, 1801 PRODUCTION-GLOBAL
WILLOW AVE SUITE 101, WEEHAWKEN, NJ 07086 CITIZEN FESTIVAL 244,520,
CsS5 SECURITY PRODUCTION-GLOBAL
134 DELAWARE AVE., ISLAND PARK, NY 11558 CITIZEN FESTIVAL 240,782,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who recaived more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 20
Form 990 (2014)

432008
11-07-14



Form 890 {2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Page$
{ Part VIl ] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VIN e ]
(A) B) {C} (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business frar;leha?i(ﬂll.‘:}gder
revenue revenue 517 - 514
42- -&g 1 a Federated campaigns ta
58| b Membershipdues .. . 1b
5%| ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g_&; d Related organizations  [1d
g‘z e Government grants {contributions) ie
g‘g £ Ail other contributions, gifts, grants, and
.3 £ similar amaunts net included above 1f 8,751,542,
E% - g Noencash contributions included in lines 13-1F §
O8] h Total. Addbinesdadf ... ...ooooooo oo > 8 781 942,
Business Code
§ 2 a GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL 900099 1,607 222, 1 6407 222,
eEl g
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addiines2a2f ... .. ... » 1,607 222,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts), ... ... P 264. 264,
4  Income from investment of tax-exernpt bond proceeds
5  Royalties . . >
{i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Gressrends .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or {loss)
d Netrentalincome or (l088) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of % Securities {ii} Gther
assets other than inverttory S1 573,
h Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 48 088,
¢ Gain or (foss} . 43 485,
d Net gain or (loss) > 43 485, 43 485,
» | B8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
E including of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, ine 18 ... 2
g b iess: direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events ... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 .. a
b Less: directexpenses b
¢ Net income or floss} from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less refums
and aliowances a
b lLessicostofgoodssoid . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cade)
11 2 OTHER INCOME 900099 2. 400, 2,400,
b
¢
d Alotherrevenue
e Total. Add bpest1ia1id . .. 2,400,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... . > 10 445 313, 1.653. 107, . 264,
W Form 990 (2014)

11-07-14



Form 990 (2014)

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT,

INC.

421772557 Page10

[ Part iX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectioh 501(c)3}) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete aif columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any ling in this Part IX

. A B C ]
T o o i ot | TowlSgees | Progamuice | Meagbetwy | rundilr
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic arganizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21 96 ,896. 96,896,
2 Grants and other assistance {o domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line2z
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forsign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 |
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 268,807, 268,807,
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958({)(1)} and
persons described in section 4358{c}{(3)}B)
7 Othersatadesandwages 1,259,468. 838,020. 305,602, 115,846,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{h) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefts 141,991. 82,528, 43.118. 16,345.
10 Payrolltaxes 125,46%. 83,479. 30,442, 11,540,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . ...
BoLegal e, 7,301, 71,301,
© Accounting . ... 80,768. 80,768,
d Lobbying ...
--a Professional fundraising senvices. See Part IV, {ine 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (lfline 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, fist fine 11g expenseson $ch 01 1,879,722, 1,.824,283. 53,939, 1,500.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 332,373, 278,866, 33,149. 20,258,
14 infommationtechnology
15 Royaltles | . e
1% OQccupancy 104,915, 74,488. 18,885, 11,541.
17 Travel s 376,641. 375,876, 765,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 INSURANCE 42,387. 22,379, 20,008,
24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not coverad
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24g. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column {A)
ameunt, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0. ..
a GLOBAL, CITIZEN FESTIVAL 7,124,276, 7,124,276,
b COMMTSSIONS 75,000, 75,000,
[+
d
e All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 11,916,006, 11,069,989, 593,212. 252,795,
26 Joint casts, Gomplete this Ene oaly if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here [:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 421772557 pPage 1t
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains & response or note fo any line in thisPart X ... D
(A} (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing 56,131.0 1 177,822,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 500,666, 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 1,124,388.; 3 552,970,
4 Accountsreceivable, net | s 4
5 Loans and other receivables from currert and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(R(1)), persons described in section 4858{c){3HB), and contributing
employers and sponsaring organizations of section 507{c){9) voluntary
I employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Compiete Part i of Sch L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable,met 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges g
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost aor other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D | 10a 6,182,
b Less: accumuiated depreciation . | Db 6,192, 0. 10 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part W, Jine 1t 12
13 investments - programrrefated, See Part W, linet 13
14 Imtangible assets e 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartiV,linet1 . . 397,592, 15 145,706.
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {(must equalline34) ... 2,078, 777.1 16 876,598,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 283,740.0 17 852,254,
18 Granmtspayable | e 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
120 Taxexemptbond liabilities | ... .. 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
a |22 Loans and other payables ta cumrent and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part ll of Schedule . 180,258.] 22 180,258.
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 348,875, 24 49 975.
25  Other liabilities fincluding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e, 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . ... B13,973.! 26 1,082,487,
QOrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P E and
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£ (27 Unrestrictednetassets ... ... ... 352,583, 27 -205,889.
8 |28 Temporarily restricted Netassets ... 912,221.{ 28 0.
° 29 Permanentlyrestricted netassets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |:]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curent funds 30
&“3 31 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, buiiding, or equipment fund 31
4% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< 133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 1,264,804.] 33 ~205,889.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund batances ... . 2,078,777.1 34 876,598,
Form 990 2014
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Page12

[ Part XI ] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule Q contains a respanse ornote toany lineinthis Park Xl ..o

L]

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIH, column (A), line 12y 1 10,445,313,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ne 25) 2 11,916,006,
3 Revenua less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 | 3 -1,470,683.
4 Net assats or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) 4 1,264,804.
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5
& Donated services and use of faciiifies ]
7O INVeStMEnt XPENSES e et e e 7
8 Prior periad adjUstMents | | e et 8
8 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ©) . . . g 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Cambine lines 3 through @ {must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN B oot 10 -205,889.,

| Part XiIj Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O cordains a response or noteto any lina inthis Part X ..vvvevveiviieeceecces e

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash E Accrual E::l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepandent accountant?

If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

I:l Separate basis ]:l Censolidated basis |:| Both consolidaied and separate basis
Waere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis [Z' Consolidated basis B Both consalidated and separate hasis
If "Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

It the organization changed either its aversight process or seiection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Ciroular A-IB37 | || | ettt et eaer e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the arganization did not undergo the reguired audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken 1o undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a X

3a X

3b

432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No, 1545-0047
(Eorm 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 20 1 4
Complete if the arganization is a section 501%{c){3) organization or a section
4947{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Departmant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form $90-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAYL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557
{Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 ] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170Y1XAXi).

2 :l A school described in section 170{b}{ 1} A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.}

3 D A haspital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{(b}{ 1)}{AXi#i).

4 A medicat research organization operated in conjunction with a hospitat described in section 170{b}{1¥AXiii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
f:] An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b) I{A}iv). (Complete Part It)

[:I A federal, state, or local govemnment or governmental unit described in section 170{b¥1}{A}v).

7 EX_J An Grganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the genaral public described in
]
]

5

section 170{b}{1XA}{vi). (Complete Part il.}
A community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1{A)}vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its suppart from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) fraom businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). {Complete Part Ill)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or fo cary out the purposes of one or
maora publicly supported organizations deseribed in section 509{a}(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11athrough 114 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type {i.. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or managerment of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ |:I Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionaily integrated with,
its supported organization{s} {see instructions). You must cormplete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
o E‘ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionaily integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a writter: determination from the (RS that it is a Type [, Type il, Type it
functionally integrated, or Type It non-functicnally integrated supporting organization.

10
11

LU

f Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
{i} Name of supported {ii) EiN {iii} Type of organization  Jav) 15 the organization| {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
: i listed in your
organization {described on fnes 19 v bi support {see other support (see
above or IRC section [32/2TUNG document? Instructions) instructions)
{see instructions)) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-¥7-14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.E2) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

42-1772557 Page2
Part 1| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(T){A}{iv) and 170{){T}HA)WI)

{Compiete only if you chacked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited to qualify under Part 111, If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, piease complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
1

6

endar year {or fiscal year beginning in) -
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govermmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1through 3
The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govermnmenial unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
cotumn {f)

Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

{a} 2010

(b} 2011

(c] 2012

{d) 2013

{e}2014

{f} Total

129,950.

2109562,

97261789.

8632703,

10399164,

30997558.

129,950,

2109562,

9726179,

8632703.

10399164,

30987558,

11493182,

19504376,

SBection B. Total Support

Cal
7
8

endar year (or fiscal year heginning in)
Amounts fromlined4
Gross income fraom interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated businass

10

Lk
12
13

activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructions)

{a) 2010

{b) 2011

{¢} 2012

(d} 2013

{el 2014

{f) Totat

129,950,

2108562.

9726179.

8632703,

10399164.

30997558,

929.

2,857,

1,089,

264.

5,139.

26,847,

130,934,

2,400.

173,155,

31175852,

12 |

43,485,

First five years. if the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yvear as & section 501{c)3)

organization, check this box and stop here

e e oy o Punkt Supb_{_iﬁ; Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2074 {line 6, column {f) divided by line 31, columin g8 ...

15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, fine 14

4

15

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the bax on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

ol

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 153 and Ime 15 is 33 1f3% or more, check thls box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supporied organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box an line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and fine 15 is 10% or
mare, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain int Part Vi how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box onjing 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...

432022
09-i7-14
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Scheduie A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 Page 3
| Part HI | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. if the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) (a} 2010 (b} 2011 {c} 2012 {d} 2013 {e} 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, coniributions, and
membaership fees received. (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.*)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furmished in
any aciivity that is related 1o the
organization’s tax-axempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
ization’s benefit and aither paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on Hines 2 and 3 received
from othar than disqualifiad persons that

axcead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 fer thayear

¢ Addlines 7aand7b

8- Public support (Subtastline 7t fom imeﬁ: )
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2010 ib) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 je) 2014 {f) Total
9 Amounts frombineé
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) fram busingsses
acguired after June 3G, 1975

cAddlines 1Qaand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
wheather ar not the business is
ragularly camriedon
12 Other income. Do not includs gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (add tines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the erganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fiith tax year as a section 501(¢){(3) organization,

chackthisbox and step here ... ieeeieeieesiiesiseisieiii i i L ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, coleron () .. . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2043 Schedule A, Part ll line1s 0 18 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investmant income percentage for 2044 {line 10c, colurn {f) divided by ine 13, column &y 17 %
18 [nvestment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, libet7 . |18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicty supported organization ... ... D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization E

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a bax on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this hox and seeinstructions ... W [

432023 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990€7) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Pagea

| Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. i you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 11¢ of Part t, complete
Sections A, 0, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and [, and comptete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supporied organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509a)(1) or (2)? if “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or {2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supportad organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
{b) and (c} below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported arganization qualified under section 50{c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a){2)? If “Yes, * describe in Part VI when and how the

organization rmade the determination. 3b
¢ Did the arganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{¢)(2)
{B) purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢
4a Was any supported organization not arganized in the United States {"foreign supporied organization®? If
“Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer () and {c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to maka grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supporled organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508{a){1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organizatfon used
ta ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exciusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
PUrpOses, |_4e

5Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes, "
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{iij) the authorily under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 58

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added ar substituted supported arganization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

&g

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

& Did the crganization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? if "Yes, " provide detail in
Part V1. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, cormpensation, or other similar paymarnt 10 a substantial
contributor {defined in IRC 4958{c){3){C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard 1o a substantial contributor? If “Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 980). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in saction 4958} not described in fine 72
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule 1. (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or {212 If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization aiso had an intarest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4843(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes, “ answer (b} below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 280 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2014 GLOBAL, POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or togsther with parsans described in (b} and {c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a} above? 11b
c A 35% controlied entity of a perscn described in (a) or (b) above?if “Yes" 10 a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi, ¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
reguiarty appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities, If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were afiocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operste for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or conirolled the supporting organization? if "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefif carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supetvised, or controfied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type 1l Supporting Organizations

¥Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No,* describe in Part VI how conirol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
the supporied organization(s). 1

Section D. Type HI Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1. Did the ogrganization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, {1) a written notice describing the type and amaunt of support provided during the prior tax
year, {2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of naotification, and {3} copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

- 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either {ij appointed or efected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations plaved in this regard. 3

Section E. Type 1ll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year{see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete fine 3 below.
[ D The organization supported a governmentat entity. Dascribe in Part VI how you supported a government entily {see instructions),

2  Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below. Yes | No
a Did substantially ali of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supporied organizafions and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of s activities, 2a
b Did the activities described in {(a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organizaiion’s supported organization(s) wouid have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or alect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Dig the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supperted organizations? if "Yes,"” describe in Part W the role piayed by the organization in this regard, 3b

432025 08-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014



ééheduia A (Form 890 or 980-E7) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT . INC. 42-1772557 Pages

|PartV | Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 E Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{8} Current Year

Saction A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year .
{optional}

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income {see instructions)

Add iines 1 through 3

o 1 N e

Depreciation and depletion

=15 IR 1 P L P

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructicns)

[+7]

~4

7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

{B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year .
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
insiructions for short tax year or assets heid for part of year):
Average monthly vaiue of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market vaiue of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and ic) 1d
Discount claimed for blackage or other
factars {(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

{Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ling 4 from ling 3)

Multiply line § by 035

Recoveries of prior-year distributiong

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 ta line 6)

® |4 |o o |@

]
o

F-9

@ |~ |3 |On
1=l D K |

Section € - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adiusted net income for prior year (frorn Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset ameunt for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of jine 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract lne 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergengy temporary reduction {see instructions) -]
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lil supporting organization {see
instructions).

LT B [ B I P

O [ [ G [N -k

Schedule A {Forim 930 or 990-EZ) 2014

432026
09-17-14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Pagev

|Part V | Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 503(a){3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounis paid to supporied crganizations to accomplish sxempt purposes

n

Amounts paid te perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supportad
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid 1o accompiish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid 1o acquire exempt-use t

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VIi. See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 [~ [ (D (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations tc which the organization is respansive
{provide details in Part VI). See insiructions.

g Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

i} {if} {iii)
E Distributi derdistributi istri
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) xcess Disiributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line &

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior te 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

_ Applied. 16 underdistributions of prior years

e gl o B S v T < N 1 T £ [

Applisd to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied {(seea instructions)

i Remainder. Subiract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3.

4  Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7; $

a_ Applied to underdistribations of prior years

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4,

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

& Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b fram line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

[ 1= Ly ]~ i ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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{ Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, fine 10; Part fl, fine 17a or 170; and Part I, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR QTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2011 AMOUNT: § 26,847,

2012 AMOUNT: § 12,974.

2013 AMOUNT: § 130,834.

2014 AMOUNT: § 2,400.

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2014



Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors OB N 1545.0067

o0 pp; o0 EZ P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Depsriment of the Treas P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 4

Jnfgrnel Revenug s-zeruicemr its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/formS80

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form @90 or 990-EZ2 [.YH 50%(ck 3 ) {enter number} organization

f:] 4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 poiitical organization

Form 980-PF D E01(cH(3) exempt private foundation
|:] 4847{a){1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

5014c)3) taxable private foundation

Check it your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Oniy a section 501(c){(7}, {8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Ruls and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D Far an organization filing Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money o
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

m For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 99G-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(L)(1)1{A}(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part 1), line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1} $5,000 or (2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIIL, fine 1h,
or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

|:| For an organization describad in section 50He)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any oneg contributor, during the
year, totat contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Camplete Parts |, i, and IIf,

D For an arganization described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or {10) filing Form 880 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, efc., purposes, but ne such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is chacked, enter herg the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitabls, etc.,
purpose. Do not complate ary of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totafing $5,000 or more during the year >3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-£2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or an its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 999, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014)

423451
11-05-14
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Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification pumber

GLOBAT, POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-17725K7
PartI  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a} {b) {c) (d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
1 | BILL AND MELINDA GATES FOUNDATION Person e
Payrolf I:I
500 FIFTH AVENUE NORTH 201,206, | MNoncash []
{Complete Part Il for
SEATTLE, WA 98108 noncash contributions.)
{a) b} (c) (d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | coca-coLa Person X
Paywoll [ |
PO BOX 2467 200,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part It for
ATLANTA, GA 30301 nencash corributions.)
{a) {b) {c} (d)
Nao. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | SVENSKA POSTRODSTIFTELSEN Person | %]
Payroll [ ]
BOX 193, 101 23 1,059,822, Noncash [ ]
IComplete Part !l for
STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c} {d}
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | WORLD CHILDHOOD FQUNDATION Person [ X]
Payroll D
183 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 715 453,172, | Noncash []
{Complete Part 1l for
NEW YORK, NY 10016 noncash contributions.)
{a) {p) ic) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND Person  [X]
Payroll I:l
220 EAST 42ND STREET 397,015, Noncash [ ]
{Compleie Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10017 noncash contributions.}
(a) b) {c} {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | CITICORP CREDIT SERVICES INC. Persan  [X]
Payroll D
ONE COURT SQUARE 1,000,000, | Noncash [}

{Compiate Part Il for
nongcash contributions.)

LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11120

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014}

Page 2

Name of organizatian

Employer identification nuraber

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557
Partt  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b} (c) {d}
Na. Namie, address, and ZIP + 4 ‘Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | NOISE4GOODS LLC Person  [X]
Payroll D
2900 GATEWAY DRIVE, SUITE 635 200,000. | WNoncash [}
{Complete Part It for
IRVING, TX 75063 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 IT'S MY AMPHITHEATER, INC. Person x]
Payroti D
10475 LITTLE PATUXENT PARKWAY 428,014, | Noncash [ ]
{Complate Part Il for
COLUMBIA, MD 21044 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | CATERPILLAR FQUNDATION person  [X]
Payrolt |____|
100 N.E. ADAMS STREET 1,225,092, | Noncash [ ]
. {Compiete Part If for
PEORIA, IL 61628 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE MORTIMER D. SACKLER FOUNDATION,
10 | INC. person  [X]
Payroll [:j
15 E. 62ND STREET 500,000, | Noncash [ |
{Complate Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10021 | nancash contributions.)
(a) b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | YAJILARRA TRUST Person  [X]
Payroll I::I
PO BOX 486 300,000. | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA 3131 noncash contributions.)
(@) bl {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | CATERPILLAR INC. person  [X]
Payroll E]
100 N.E. ADAMS STREET 1,275,000, | Noncash [ |

PEORIA, IL 61629

{Complete Part I} for
nongcash contributions.}

423452 11-05-14
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Scheduie B {Form 990, 930-EZ, ar 990-PF) {2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GLOBAL: POVERTY PROJECT, TINC. 42-1772557
Partl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.
{a}
{c)
No. (b} - {d)
from Description of noncash property given My ( or estm"sale} Brate received
Part | {see instructions}
(a)
No. {b) © )
o . FMV {or estimate)
from i
o Descriptien of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
No. b3 FMV {or‘z}stimate} {d}
from ipti i i
| DBescription of noncash property given isee Instructions) Date received
(a}
(c)
No. (b} . {d)
Lo . FMV {or estimate)
from i
Pt Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
{c)
No.
i " (o} ! FMV {or estimate) {d) )
am Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part {see instructions)
(a)
(c)
No.,
from Description of norzzlsh operty given FMV (or estimate) Date . ived
Part ) P prop g {see instructions) ale receive

423453 11-05-14
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Page 4

Nzme of organization

GLOBAL, PCVERTY PROJECT, INC.

Empioyer identification aumber

42-1772557

Part lil Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to arganizations described in section 507{c)(7}, (8), or {10) that total mare than $1,000 for
the year fram any one contributor. GComplete columns (a) through (&) and the following line eRiry. For organizations

compleling Part i, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or kess for the yaar, {Erler tis info. ance.) |

Use duplicate copies of Part Ifl if additional space is needed.

{a} No.
g;r?l {b) Purpase of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIF + 4 Belationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r?]l {b} Purpose of gift fc} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transter of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r?‘l {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gor?l {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

423454 11-05-14
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SCHEDULE D

{Form 990}

Department of the Treasury
Inlemal Revenue Service

OME No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 4

» Complete if the organization answered *Yes*® to Form 990,
Part IV, fine 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 114d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h, .
P Attach to Form 890. Open to Public
Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/iform 950, Inspection

Information about Schedule D

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL, POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simitar Funds or Accounts. Complete ¥ the

organization answered “Yes" to Forrm 920, Part IV, ling 8.

G b DN

2]

{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions 1o {dunng year)

Aggregate value of grants from {during year)

Aggregate value atend of year | ... .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’'s praoperty, subject to the organization's exclusive legal contrat?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ..o L Jves L_Ino

:i Yes D No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Compiete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

oo oTe

Purpese(s) of conservation sasements held by the organization {check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) I:j Preservation of a historically important land area
[:l Protection of riaturat habitat [:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
1:] Preservation of open space
GComplete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualfied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of ¢conservation easements.on a certified historic structure included in {g) e b2
Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired afier 817/08, and noton a hlstor:c stﬂ.lcture
listed in the National Register e 2d
Number of conservation easements modifiad, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year -

‘Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Boes the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the yvear - §
Does sach conservation easement reported on lina 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B))

and section 170h}4HB)H)? E] Yes l:l No

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

D Yes D No

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

congervation easements.

Part lli | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the crganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, nat to raport in its revenue statement and balance sheeat works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIil,
the text of the footncte {o its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 [ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets hetd for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of publfic service, provide the following amounts
refating to these items:

{i) Revenueincluded in Form 880, Part VItl, line 1
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3

2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating 1o these items:
a Revenue included in Form 980, Part Vil line 1 >3
b Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X e >3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
432051

10-01-14



Schedute D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL. POVERTY PROJECT, INC, 421772557 Page2
[ Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a D Pubiic exhibition d E:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e f:i Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained a5 part of the organization’s callection? ... ... l:] Yes [:l No

[ Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the.organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 290, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O O B0, P art K2 e ettt ettt e et et et et enem e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangernent in Part Xl and complete the foliowing table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance | L e e e ana 1c
d Additions duringthe Year | e e, d
e Distibutions during the Year e 1e
fOERding Balange | e et e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? I:l Yes D No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIl.. Check bere if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl l:l

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Compists it the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a} Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | {e] Four years back

ta Beginning of year balance
Contributions

I
=
L
5
@
g
@
=
2
(]
»
g
B
o
n
3
o
o
W
W
[,
2]

-
p:d
Q.
El
3.
&
:
@
@©

E
3
7]
1]
2]

g Endofyearbalance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%,
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes i No
{iy unrelated organizations
{ii) related organizations
b 1 "Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule®? . 3b
4__Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VIl |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" o Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

o

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c) Acoumulated {d} Book value
hasis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
ta Land
b Bulldings e
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other 6,192, 6,192, 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Colurnn {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B). line 10¢) oo ™ 0.
Schedule D {Form 930) 2014
432052

10-01-14



Schedute D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC, 42-1772557 Page3
Part Vll] Investrments - Other Securities.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 920, Part X, line 12
{a) Description of security or category gneluding name of securityy {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives
(2} Closely-held equity interests
{31 Other

A

B

€

D

{E)

R

@)

{H)
Total. {Col. (b) must eaual Form 980, Part X, cot. {B) fine 12.)
] Part VIIt| Investments - Program Related.

Complete ¥ the organization answered "Yes" {o Form 8390, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book valug {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
{2)
3)
4}
{5
{8)
{7)
8)
[(5)]
Totai, {Col. (b} musi equal Form-2348, Part X, col. {B) ling 13.}
]- Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete i the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value
{1y SECURITY DEPOSIT 117,758.
) DEFERRED RENT 27,948,
3
4
58
(6)
7
{8)
9}
Total. {Cotumn (b) must equal Form 999, Part X, €ol. (B) NG 18,5 oo e | - 145,706,

] Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the arganization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{13 Federal income taxes
{2)
38
4
{5)
@)
{7)
@
)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) ............... »-

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIH, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill x]
Schedule D {Form 990} 2014

432053
10-01-14



Sehedule D (Form 890) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Paged
[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts inciuded on ling 7 but not on Form 9930, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (lossesy on investments . .| 2a
b Donated services and use of facifites . | 2
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIH) o teod
e Addlines 2a throtgh 2d | s et nen 2e
3 Subtractfine 2e FrOM BNE T | | . e 3
4  Amounts included on Forrn 930, Part VIH, line 12, bt not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII, fine7b 4a
b Other {Describe in Part XU} ... ab
G AGENeS 4a BN D || | e e 4¢
Total revernue, Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part | fine 12 5

| Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Returmn.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Ferm 990, Part X, line 25;
a Donated services anduse of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments e 2b
€ Oherlosses et 2c
d Other (Describe inPart XUL) ... |2
e Addlnes 2atnrougi Bd e et 2e
3 Subtractline e from Ne & e e e e e 3
4 Amounts inciuded on Farm 990, Part {X, line 25, but not on jine 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vil line7b | 4a
b Other{Bescribe in Part X e [_4b
C A NEs Aa and Ah e e 4c
Totatexpenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 18] ..o, 5

| Part Xiil| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, lina 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part tc provide any additional inforrmation,

PART X, LINE 2:

GPP FOLLOWS THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. THE

STANDARD PRESCRIBES A MINIMUM RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT

METHODOLOGY THAT A TAX POSITION TAKEN OR EXPECTED TQ BE TAKEN IN A TaX

RETURN IS REQUIRED TO MEET BEFORE BEING RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. IT ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR DERECOGNITION,

CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE, AND TRANSITION.

SHOULD THERE BE INTEREST ON UNDERPAYMENTS OF INCOME TAX, GPP _WQOULD

CLASSTFY IT AS "INTEREST EXPENSE." GPP WOULD CLASSTFY PENALTIES IN

CONNECTION WITH UNDERPAYMENTS OF TAX AS "OTHER EXPENSE."

ooris Schedute D {Form 990) 2014



Schedule D {Form 290) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 421772557 Pages

|Part XlIt | Supplemental Information {cantinued)

GPP 1S SUBJECT TO AUDIT BY TAX AUTHORITIES, GPP BELIEVES THAT IT HAS

APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR THE POSITIONS TAKEN ON ITS TAX RETURNS,

NONETHELESS, WERE SUCH AN AUDIT TO OCCUR, THE AMOUNTS ULTIMATELY PAID, IF

ANY, UPON RESQOLUTION OF THE ISSUES RATSED BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES COULD

DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THE AMOUNTS FILED., MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT ITS

NONPROFIT STATUS WOULD BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION.

GPP FILES FEDERAIL, AND NEW YORK STATE INFORMATIONAL RETURNS. WITH FEW

EXCEPTIONS, GPP IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL INCOME

TAX EXAMINATIONS FOR FISCAL YEARS BEFORE 2011.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
432055
10-01-14



SCHEDULE F
{Form 990}

Department of the Treasury
tnfernal Revenus Serviea

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 14h, 15, or 16.

b Attach to Form 890,

P Information about Schedule F {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open o Public
inspection

MName of the organization

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

Employer identification number

42-1772557

|Part || General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Gomplete if the orgariization answered "Yes® on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.
3 __Activities per Region. {The following Part |, line 3 tabie can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
{a} Region {b) Number of | {¢} Numberof | (d) Activities conducited in region {e} )f activity listed in (d) {f) Total
_ ofﬁces‘ gg"‘e‘%"&{’%‘?ﬁd by type) {e:g., fundraising, program is a program service, exengggres
in the region iggﬁﬁgﬁfﬁ? seqn§es, |nvestmepts, grant§ to descnhfe SpEF:Iflc t\{'pe investments
in recion recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region in region
EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & GREEHLAND)
- ALBANIA K ANDORRA, (I NCREASE AWARENESS OF
AUSTRIA , BELGIUM 1 5 PROGRAM SERVICES [ELOBAL POVERTY 424 H38,
EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC - AUSTRALIA,
BRUNEI, BURMA [NCREASE AWARENESS OF
CAMEBODIA 1 2 PROGRAM SERVICES GLOEAL POVERTY 102 169,
TNCREASE AWARENESS OF
NORTH AMERICA 1 2 PROGRAM SERVICES GLOBAL POVERTY 255 551,
3a Subtotal 3 g 782 358,
b Total from continuation
shests toPart| 0 a 0,
¢ Totals {add lines 3a
and3b) oo 3 ) 782 358,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see¢ the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule F {Form 980) 2014

432071
09-24-14
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ééhedule F {Form 690) 2014 GLOBAL PCVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557 Page4
{Part IV ] Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a 1).5. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? if "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 9286, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Proparty to a Forelgn
Corporation {see Instructions for Form 826)

D Yes E No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foraign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required fo file Form 3520, Annual Retumn To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner fsee Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 9900 . :’.Yes [Zl No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? if "Yes,"”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, information Retum of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471}

................................................................................. Klves o
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fung during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 86217,

Informatiory Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investrment Company or Qualified Electing Frind

{see Instructions for Form 8621)

L___\ Yes m No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the 1ax year? i "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect io Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

[:l Yes IXl No

[ Did the organization have any operations i or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes," the arganization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boyecott Report (see instructions
for Form.5713; do not file with Farm 990)

E:IYes m Na

Schedule F (Form 980) 2014

432074
39-24-14



Schedule F Form 99012014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557  Pages

[PartV | Supplementat Information

Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part 1, line 3, calumn {f) {accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part ¥, line 1 {accounting method); Part [l (accounting method); and Part I, cotumn (c}
{estimated number of recipients), as applicabie. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

PAYMENTS TO ORGANIZATIONS OUTSIDE THE US ARE TO ENTITIES WITHIN THE

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT GROUP OF ENTITIES —- THESE ENTITIES BEING WHOLLY

OWNED BY GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC ("GPP SUBSIDIARIES"). THE USE OF

TEESE FUNDS ARE MONITORED REGULARLY BY GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC

THROUGH MONTHLY MEETINGS BETWEEN THE SENTOR EXECUTIVES OF GLOBAL PQVERTY

PROJECT, INC AND THE SENIQR MANAGEMENT OF THE GPP SUBSIDIARIES.

PART I, LINE 3:

THE EXPENDITURES IN COLUMN (F) ARE REPORTED ON THE ACCRUAL BASIS.

432075 08-24-14 Schedule F (Form 990} 2014
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OMB Na. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) | I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28h, or 28¢, or Farm 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b,
- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forrn 990,

2014

Open To Public
inspection

Department of the Treasuey
miemal Revenue Sarvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557
Partl | Excess Benefit Transactions {section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations only).
Cornplate if the organization answerad "Yes" on Forrmn 890, Part IV, iine 25a or 25h, or Form 290-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
{b) Relationship betwseen disqualified

1 [ fed?
{a) Name of disqualified person {d} Comrec

person and organization {c) Description of transaction

Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the arganization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHON A888 s

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, an line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

| Part i | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, fine 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,
{d}Leanto or

IR} Approved

{a] Name of {b) Relationship | {c) Purpose A {e) Original {f) Batance due {g)In by board or {i) Written
interested person with organization of ioan o ?:;:‘uzn, principal amount defautt? cgmmitlee? agreement?
To |From Yes | No | Yes| No [ Yes | No
JOHN WILKERSON DIRECTORUNDERWRI| X 50,000. 50,000, Xt X X
PETER MURPHY DIRECTORUNDERWRI| X 99,950. 85.950.] X1 X X
WEI S00 DFFICER [TNDERWRTI X 30,308. 30,308. XX X
Total e 2 S 280 258,
Part ili ] Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.
{a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship between {e) Amaount of {d} Type of {e} Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance

the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ,

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

43211
10-06-14

Schedule L {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule L (Form 990 or $90€2) 2014 GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

42-1772557 Page2

Part V| Business Transactions involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 283, 28b, or 28¢.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship betwsen interested {c} Amount of {d) Description of é?ég:é&r:g n‘.’;
person and the organization transaction transaction revanyues?
Yes No

[PartV | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to guestions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART IXI, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JOHN WILKERSON

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: UNDERWRITE GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL

{A) NAME OF PERSON: PETER MURPHY

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: UNDERWRITE GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL

{A) NAME OF PERSON: WEI SO0

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: UNDERWRITE GLOBAL CITIZEN FESTIVAL

432132
10-05-14

Schedule L {Form 980 or 890-EZ} 2014



SCHEDULE O Supplementa! Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ORI R
{Form 990 or 930-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 14
Farin 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public
intemal Revenue Sarvice > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form90. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. 42-1772557

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ACTION TO END EXTREME POVERTY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

PRIOR TO ITS SUBMISSION, 990 FORMS AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS ARE REVIEWED BY

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ACTIVE DISCUSSION DURING BOARD MEETINGS OF POTENTIAL AND TIDENTIFIED

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

FORM 3990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPENSATION MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD. BOARD CONSTIDERS THE

COMPENSATION OF COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS. IF EMPLOYEE IS ATSO A BOARD

MEMBER, HE OR SHE MAY NOT PARTICIPATE IN THE DISCUSSION OR VOTE ON HIS OR

HER COMPENSATION.

FORM 8590, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 13:

GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC. DOES MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT QF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST .

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PRODUCTION:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 145,424,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.

LMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ, Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)

432211
08-27-14



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2014) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, TNC. 42-1772557

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 145,424.
CONSULTING:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,678,858,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL: EXPENSES 53,939,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,500.
TQTAL EXPENSES 1,734,298.
TOTAL QTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 116G, COL 2 1,879,722,

FORM 990, PART XIT, LINE 2C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIOR YEAR.

gg?g_}_z 14 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) {2014)
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MBAF

CERTIHED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Global Poverty Project, Inc.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Global Poverty
Project, Inc. {the "Organization”) and #s subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014, and the related consolidated
statements of activilies, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseptation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair preseniation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from meterial misstatement, whether due io fraud orerror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements-based
on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of Global Poverty Project UK and
Giobal Poverty Project Limited, wholly-owned subsidiaries, whose statements reflect total
assets constituting 34 percent of consolidated total assets at December 31, 2014 and total
revenues constituting 9 percent of consolidated total revenues for the year then ended.
Those statements, which were prepared in accordance with applicable law and. United
Kingdomn Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)
and Australian Accounting Standards {inciuding Australian Accounting Interpretations) of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board, respectively, were audited by other auditors, whose
reports have been furnished fo us. We have applied audit procedures on the conversion
adjustments to the financial statements of Global Poverly Project UK and Global Poverty
Project Limited, which conform those financial statements to accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for Global Poverly Project UK and Global Poverty Project Limited, prior to these
conversion adjustments, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit {o obfain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. ‘

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidaied financial staterments in  order to design audit

MEBAF CRAs
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procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly we express
o such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evalualing the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinicn.

Opinion

in our opinion, based on our report and the reports of the other auditors, the consolidated
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Global Poverty Project, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014, and the
changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Organizafion's December 31, 2013 financial statements, and
we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements, based on
our report and the reports of other audiiors, in our report dated May 4, 2015. We did not audit
the financial statements of Global Poverly Project UK and Global Poverty Project Limited,
wholly owned subsidiaries, whose statements reflect total assets constituting 15 percent of
consolidated total assets at December 31, 2013 and total revenues constituting 14 percent of
consolidated fotal revenues for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by
other auditors, whose reports. have been furnished to us. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented hereon as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013,
is consistent in all material aspects, with the audited financial statements from which it Kas
been derived.

MOAT (Bhs, LLC

New York, NY
November 23, 2015



GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014
{(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31, 2013)

ASSETS 2014 2013
Cash § 693,795 g 725,180
Contributions receivable 552,870 1,124,388
Property and equipment, net 3,324 1,662
Security deposit 117,758 263,595
Deferred rent 27,548 -
Cther asseis 67,715 178,483

$ 1,463,511 § 2,293,288

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,186,273 425,066
Loans payable 230,233 530,233
1,428,506 955,299
COMMITMENTS (NOTE 3)
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 37,005 425,768
Temporarily restricted - 912,221
37,005 1,337,689

$ 1,483,511 $ 2,293,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consciidated financial statements.
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GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTMITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013)

Temporarily Total Total
Unrestricted Restrictod 2014 2013
SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Cortdributions, sponsorships, and license fees $ 11,387,800 § - § 11,397,890 9,887 476
Contributions inkind 512,081 - 512,881 124,381
Training income 14,213 - 14,213 21,823
Other income 421,029 - 421,928 370,875
Interest income 411 - 411 1,380
Net assets released from restrictions 912,221 {912,221} - -
13,250,645 {912,221} 12,347 424 10,405 935
EXPENSES
Program 12,774,430 - 12,774,430 10,636,333
Management and general 621,180 - 621,180 473,955
Fundraising 252,798 - 252,798 238,367
13,648,408 - 13,648,408 11,348 665
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (388,763) {912.221) {1,300,984) (942,730)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 425,768 912,221 1,337,988 2,280,719
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR % 37,005 § - $ 37,005 $ 1,337,989

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

4
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GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013}

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (1,300,984} §  (942,730)
Adjustments to reconcile change in nat assets to net cash
used in operating activities:
Forgiveness of loans payable (300,000) -
Depreciation - 643 9,371
Lass on disposal of property and equipment 23,300
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable 571,418 1,078,598
Security deposit 145,837 (263,595)
Deferred rent {27,948} -
Other assets 110,748 (94,784)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 771,207 165,255
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (28,079) (24.585)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and eqguipiment (2,305) {1,793)
NET CASH USED-IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (2,305) {1,793)
NET DECREASE IN CASH {31,384) (26,378)
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 725,180 751,558
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 693,796 $ 725,180

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

NGTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Giobal Poverty Project, Inc, (*GPP") was incorporated June 30, 2010. GPP is an exempt organization for federal
income tax purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the nternal Revenue Code (“IRC") and under the corresponding
provisions of the New York State tax laws. GPP has been classified to be a publicly supported organization and
not a private foundation under IRC Section 509(a) and is quafified for deductible contributions as provided in IRC
Section 170(b){(1)(A)i).

As part of a global restructuring process, GPP became the soie member of Global Poverty Project UK ("GPP
UK™ on June 12, 2012 and Global Povery Project Limited ("GPP AU") on July §, 2012. On February 19, 2013,
Global Poverly Project Canada ("GPP Canada®) was creaied, with GPP as its sole member. The consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of GPP and its subsidianies. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

GPP's primary sources of income are contributions and coniract fees. A summary of its major events and
campaigns are sef forth below:

Live Below the Line — An Experimental and fundraising campaign, the challenge is to spend 5 days living on the
local equivalent of the extreme poverty line of $1.50 per day for all food and drink, The campaign provides
participants with an insight into the lack of choices and opportunity faced by those living in extreme poverty, and
the way that broken systems can irap hard working people in extreme poverty. Since Live Below the Line
launched in 2008 through the end of 2014, 66,883 pariicipants have raised $13,788,853 for 141 charities and-
nonprofits across the world.

Global Citizen Festival — An advocacy event held in Central Park, New York. The 2014 Global Citizen Festival
was a free ticketed event that featured performances from Jay Z, No Doubt, Tiesto, Fun, The Roots, Carrie
Underwood and others. The festival is Global Poverty Project's piltar event where NGO's, corporations, and
multitaterals can effectively come fogether and make announcements supporting the world's poor. The Global
Citizen Festival achieved 18 announcements from world feaders that are sef io affect the lives of up to 259
milfion pecple by 2020.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.G. GAAPT),

The classification of GPF's nei assets and its support, revenues, and expenses is based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assels -
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted — be displayed in a statement of financial position
and that fhe amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in a statement of aclivities.

These three classes are defined as follows:

+ Permanently Restricted - Net assets resuiiing from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by GPP is fimited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of GPP.
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GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, iNC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
DEGEMBER 31, 2014 aND 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

« Temporarily Resfricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assefs whose use
by GPP is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled
and removed by actions of GPP pursuant fo those stipulations. When such stiputations end or are
fulfilied, such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the
contribution is received, GPP reports the support as unrestricted.

= Unrestricted — The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-
imposed stipulations.

Contributions Recejvable

Contributions receivabie represent unconditional promises to give by donors. For the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, GPF had contributions receivable of $552,970 and $1,124,388, respectively. GPP has
determined that no allowance for uncollectible contributions receivable is necessary as of December 31, 2014
and 2013. Such estimate is based on GPP’s assessment of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aged basis of
its receivables, as well as current economic conditions and historical inforrnation,

The carrying value of contributions receivable approximates net reajizable value,

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost and is being depreciated on the straight-iine method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurrad.

Advertising

GPP expenses adverdising costs as incurred. Advertising expense incurred for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013 was $405,332 (including donated goods and services of $342,118) and $296, respectively, and is
included in professional fees n the statement of functional expenses.

Revenue Recognition
GPP's revenue is derived primarily from private contributions, sponsorship and license fees, and coniract fees.

« Private coniributions - GPP records contributions as revenue in accordance with the terms of the
respective contribution arrangement. Contributions are considered available for unrestricted use, unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Conditionat contributions and grants are recorded when the specified
conditions have been met.

«  Sponsorships — GPP records sponsorships in the period in which the Giobal Festival takes piace.

» Contract fees - Fees are recognized as income when eamed, which is when the respective service is
complete.

« Resiricted contributions — Contributions promised over a period of tirme. Contributions are recognized
when the promise is made.




GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BeceMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donated Goods and Services

GPP receives contributed goods and services that are an integrat part of its operations. Such goods and
services are only recorded as in-kind contributions at their fair value, provided they meet the criteria for
recognition. Such criteria includes contributions of services that () create or enhance non-financial assets or
those that require specialized skills, (ii} are provided by individuals possessing those skifts, and (i) would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, and are recorded at their fair value in the period
received. Donated goods and services received are estimated at $512,981 and $124,381 for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are reflected as contributions in-kind income in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. included in this amount is $342 118 donated ad space for the
year ended December 31, 2014, and donated legai services of $124.381 for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Deferred Rent

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, rent expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the #ife of the lease,
including future escalations of rent, rather than in accordance with lease payments. Deferred rent represents the
adjustment to future rents as a result of using the straight-iine method.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which they relate are charged
accordingly. Other expenses have been allocated among program and supporting services benefited utiiizing
salaries as the principal basis.

Security Deposit
During the year, GPP took over the lease for the space they occupy. The total security deposit totals $117,758,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management io
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
GFPP has evaluated events through November 23, 2015, which is the date the consolidated financial statements

were avaiiable to be issued.

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total, but not by net
asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail fo constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S.
GAAP, Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Crganization's financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2013, from which the summarized information was derived.

Income Taxes

GPP follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position faken or expected fo be taken in a tax
return is required fo meet before being recognized in the consoiidated financial statements. It alsc provides
guidance for derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure, and transition.

Shouid there be interest on underpayments of income tax, GPP would classify it as "Interest Expense.” GPP
would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of tax as “Other Expense.”



GLOBAL POVERTY PROJECT, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DEecemMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Income Taxes (continued)

GPP is subject to audit by tax authorities. GPP believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on
its tax returns. Nonetheless, were such an audit to occur, the amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of
the issues raised by the taxing authorities could differ materially from the amounts filed. Management believes
that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon examination.

GPP files federal and New York State informational returns. With few exceptions, GPP is no longer subject o
federal, state, or local income {ax examinations for fiscal years before 2011.

COMMITMENTS

During 2013, GPP maoved into a new space jocated at 594 Broadway, New York, New York and subleased space
from an existing tenant. in Juty 2014, the lease was amended to include additional space and subsequent to the
year ended December 31, 2013, the lease was assigned 1o GPP. Rent expense for GPP was $172,330 and
$160,894 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. On July 1, 2015, the jease was
amended and terminates June 30, 2047, Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2015 $ 406,552
2016 426,300
2017 216,300
Total . 1049132

LOANS PAYABLE

~ in 2012, loans were made to GPP totaling $530,233. The loans covered production costs of the 2012 Global
" Citizen Festival. The non-interest bearing foans matured on February 28, 2013, at which point the lenders had
the option to discharge the outstanding principal i the aggregate amount of the 2012 Global Citizen Festival
exceeded the sum of the sponsorship and contributions. Even though costs of the 2012 Globat Citizen Festival
exceeded contributions and sponsorships, GPP decided fo inform the lenders that they would prefer to repay the
loans and kept them as foans payable. In Decemnber 2014, one lender converted his loan to a contribution fo
GPP in the amount of $300,000.

CONCENTRATIONS

A Financial instuments that potentially subject GPP to concentrafions of credit risk consist principally of cash
deposits. Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FOIC”) up to
$250,000. GPP places its cash with high credit quality financial institutions. At times, cash deposits may be in
excess of the FDIC limits.

B. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, four donors contributed approximately 56% and 49% of
GPP’s total contributions, respectively.

C. At December 3%, 2014 and 2013, receivable from four contributors to GPP amounted fo approximately 47%
and one receivable from a contribuior amounted to 81% of GPP's toial receivables, respectively.
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